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October 21, 2003

MEMORANDUM

To: Division Engineers

From:

W. 

S. Varnedoe,
Chief Engineer -

Troy A. Peoples, P .E.
State Traffic Engineer

.-1:~~~1 ~ ~~~ ~

Subject:

Slower Traffic Keep Right Signing

Attached are guidelines on the "Standard Practice for Slower Traffic Keep Right Signing".
These guidelines are intended to ensure statewide consistency in the installation and maintenance
of appropriate signs on the highway right-of-way identifying locations to the general public
where Slower Traffic Keep Right is applicable.

These guidelines take effect immediately. If further information is needed, please contact either
of us.
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Attachment

cc: Len A. Sanderson, P .E., wiatt.
Regional Traffic Engineers, wiatt.
Division Traffic Engineers, wiatt.
Sign. Practices Technical Committe~, wiatt.
Sign Oversight Committee, wiatt.
Sandy Nance, wiatt.
Ken Ivey, P .E., wiatt.

TELEPHONE: 919-733-3915
FAX: 919-733-2261

LOCATION:
122 NORTH McDoWELL STREET

RALEIGH NC 27603

MAILING ADDRESS:
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING AND SAFETY SYSTEMS BRANCH

1561 MAIL SERVICE CENTER
RALEIGH NC 27699-1561 WEBSITE: WWW.DOH.DOT.STATE.NC.US


